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Animage
from 1913
shows the
former
Empire
Couch
Company
inMedina. |
The business * |
experienced
significant
growth
untilitgot
caughtup

in the Great
Depression.
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Empire Couch Company
met an unfortunate end

OVERLOOKED ORLEANS: Factory’s furniture was in great demand’

By MATT BALLARD
Orleans County Historian

MEDINA — One of Medina’s
most prosperous businesses
during the early 20th century
was the Empire Couch Compa-
ny established by Earl Card and
Walter Marvin in 1901.

Prior ta establishing a fac-
tory in Medina, the small out-
fit operated out of Middleport
with mild success. After it
purchased the Bignall Works
facility and constructed a new
building in its place, the busi-
ness was sold toJ. D. Smith.

With financial support from
Alonzo Phillips, the company
witnessed considerable growth
during the ensuing years.

The original factory was a 40
by 140 foot building equipped
with electric lighting, heat, and
hotwater. Butdemand for mer-
chandise forced the company
to expand relatively soon after.

An image taken on March
20, 1913 shows the facility af-
ter that expansion. The photo
was part of New York state’s
assessment of land and prop-
erty leading up to the 1913-14
expansion of the Erie Canal.

The three-story building in-
cluded four sections: the clos-

est section consisted of lum-

ber storage in the basement, a’

coating room on the first floor,
and a stockroom on the sec-
ond floor.

The next section contained
a woodworking shop in the
basement, a staining and var-
nishing room on the first floor,
and upholstering space on the
second.

The third portion contained
afirst-floorroom for preparing
shipments and a continuation
of the upholstering space on
the second.

The final section on the
southern end was an office
and cloth storage space. Sev-
eral piles of lumber used for
manufacturing furniture are
visible in the distance.

When the state started the
process of expanding and wid-
ening the Erie Canal'in 1913,
the Empire Couch Company
was given $13,888 for the land
and buildings on the property.
The business was forced to re-
locate to a new site on-Orient
Street near the intersection
of Short Street immediately
north of the railroad tracks.

The forced relocation was a
welcome one, as the demand
for fine furniture built in Me-

dina was growing at an expo-
nential rate. Area newspapers
praised the high quality of furni-
ture made by the company and
its high rate of employment.

On Oct. 14, 1930 the Medina
Daily Journalpublished an arti-
cle noting the company’s steady
and prosperous growth stat-
ing, “This plant does its share to
make the wheels of industry in
Medina go round and there is
every indication that it will con-
tinue to do soin the future.”

Unfortunately, the Lockport
Union Sun and Journal pub-
lished an announcement the
following year on Nov. 3, 1931
stating that the Central Bank
of Medina was closing due to
the decline of the bond mar-
ket. With the majority of the
company’s funds held by that
bank, the closure forced the
Empire Couch Company to go
bankrupt.

With the company’s liabili-
ties totaling close to $40,000
and assets equaling about the
same, a bankruptcy auction
was held and the property sold
to William J. Gallagher's truck-
ing outfit.

With that auction in 1935
went a successful but short-
lived Medina enterprise.



